Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

January 19, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:30

7:35

7:45

8:00

8:05

8:10

8:15

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, January 19, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 15, 2020

Board Meeting Closed Session Minutes Approval — December 15, 2020
Approval of the December Operational Checks

Approval of December Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Budget Carryovers 2020 to 2021
2020 Budget Adjustment

Discussion Items
DDA/TIFA

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “mecting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey (Zooming from Sylvan Township), TJ Helfferich
(City of Chelsea), G. Munce (Lyndon Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), E. Sensoli
(Lima Township), & C. Taylor (from Traverse City, but representing Dexter Township).

Absent: A. Merkel
Staff. Director L. Coryell, L. Ballard, E. Medrow, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Matt Jensen

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Susan asked the Director's Evaluation {(Action Item #7) be
moved to the very end of the meeting, as it will be in Closed Session.

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
November 17, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for November, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
November, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Announced that the library has hired two new Library Assistants, Jordan and
Christin, both of whom started yesterday.
Reminded board members to vote for our decorated Lamp Post.

» |Is optimistic about the vaccine, but as Charlie pointed out, nothing will likely
change significantly until the fall. So, expect an uptick in programming in the fall.

» Announced that the library has purchased the elk sculpture, currently on our
property and that it will remain where it is. Also, shared that the DDA provides the
pads for all the sculptures around town.

o We were a collection point for something Reinhart Reality did. Some mention of
Girl Scouts, too...

Friends Report:

¢ The Annual Meeting will be held virtually on Saturday, January 23 at 10 a.m.

» Jan shared that the Friends are formally partnering with Serendipity Books and
that they will sell books online (and possibly in store) for the Friends, splitting the
profits 50/50. Hopefully, that will be starting in January.

+ Plan to start selling Mystery Bags at the front entrance. Each bag will be closed
with a certain number of items and exact change will be necessary to purchase
one. Once paid for the patron simply chooses a bag and exits the library.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by E. Sensoli o accept the library's
November donations.

Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Elizabeth — Aye, Gary— Aye, Susan — Aye, Jan — Aye, Charlie — Aye,
and TJ — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #2: Board Officers

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by J. Carr to appoint the 2021 Board
Officers as recommended by the Nominating Committee with Susan’s approval.
Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Charlie — Aye, TJ — Aye, Elizabeth - Aye, Gary— Aye, Susan — Aye,
and Jan - Aye.

All Ayes 6-0



Action Item #3: Board Committees
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the Nominating
Committee’s recommended 2021 Board Committee placements with Susan’s approval.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, Susan- Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie — Aye, TJ — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #4: 2021 Calendar of Operations
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the library's

presented 2021 Calendar of Operations.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: TJ — Aye, Charlie— Aye, Susan - Aye, Gary — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.
All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #5: 2021 Board Meeting Calendar
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the library’s

presented 2021 Calendar of Board Meetings.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, Elizabeth— Aye, TJ — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Susan - Aye,
and Jan — Aye.
All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #6: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the moving of funds
to maintain the $100,000.00 Capital Improvement Fund commitment.

Discussion: Linda shared that $26,575 will be moved to maintain the commitment and
that that money was used for upgrades on Cloud Storage.

Jan, roll-call vote: Gary — Aye, Susan— Aye, Charlie — Aye, TJ — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-C

Discussion Item #1: Budget Carryovers

Linda shared that the carryovers represent about 5.7% of our budget and were affected
by the pandemic. She emphasized that, as always, these numbers may see some fine-
tuning, as the year comes to an end.



Discussion Item #2: 2020 Budget Adjustment

Linda shared that this was a simple mathematical error and that the Capital Reserve
Fund was under represented in the original budget. Susan asked that the math be
present on the Action item for this adjustment next month.

Discussion Item #3: DDA/TIFA

e Lori shared that the estimated banner hanging cost is roughly $3,000 per year.

¢ Gary shared the DDA budget.

e A compromise amount was agreed upon to transfer to the DDA for 2021,
however, it was agreed that this will be reevaluated on a year-to-year basis.

¢ Since this is a budget issue, the review of the 2022 uncaptured amount wiil be
discussed in May, when the new budget construction begins.

e Lori will ask the DDA for a written contract, which wili be further reviewed next
month.

Discussion ltem #4: Remote Work Policy During Pandemic
This is a necessary policy due to MIOSHA state orders. The library has been following
these orders, but this policy puts it in written form. Lori asked that this be moved to
Action.
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to move Remote Work Policy
During Pandemic to Action ltem #8.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, Gary— Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie — Aye, TJ — Aye,
and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #8: Remote Work Policy During Pandemic
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the new library

policy, Remote Work Policy During Pandemic.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie— Aye, TJ — Aye, Gary — Aye, Susan - Aye,
and Jan — Aye.
Alt Ayes 6-0



Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee -
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move the meeting into
CLOSED SESSION to discuss and vote on Action Item #7: Director Evaluation.
Discussion: Lori transfers meeting host to Gary.
Jan, roll-call vote: TJ — Aye, Charlie— Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Gary — Aye, Susan — Aye,
and Jan - Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Lori and Chris rejoin the meeting when the CLOSED SESSION ends. Linda and Elaine
left for good when the CLOSED SESSION began.

Other Items: Gary shared that tomorrow momning was his final Lyndon Township
Broadband meeting, as the mission has now been accomplished!

Adjourn:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 8:59
p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for January 2021 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements
December Work Anniversaries
Library Aide Jennie Medeiros, 15 years on December 27
Library Aide Mary Tobin, seven years on December 18
Congratulations to two extraordinary staffers. We are lucky to work with them!

Please join me in welcoming two wonderful additions to the CDL team: Jordan Battaglia
and Christin Bieber. Both were hired in December as Library Assistants.

CDL Responds to COVID-19
We continue to operate under Stage 3 of our Reopening Plan. I will present a brief slide
presentation reflecting on CDL and COVID through December 31, 2020 at this meeting.

I have been hosting twice weekly open Zoom sessions for staff to drop in and chat. At
these meetings, between three and six staffers have stopped by. It’s nice to see people
and catch up with each other and learn a little more about them and their work.

January All Staff Meeting

We are fortunate that staff from the St. Louis Center will be joining us for our January
22 all staff meeting. With a grant from the Michigan Health Endowment Fund’s
Healthy Aging Initiative, the St. Louis Center is partnering with The Center for Applied
Research in Dementia (CARD) to implement the Montessori Inspired Lifestyle©
initiative.

The MIL© paradigm seeks to improve the lives of those living with dementia. Persons
with dementia are viewed as having a disability but whose abilities, interests and
preferences should be respected, encouraged and maximized so they can remain as
independent as possible.

As part of the grant, St. Louis Center will train staff at our meeting on how to best
communicate when encountering persons with dementia. This training addresses our
Strategic Plan theme of facilitating access.

Statistical Reports

I completed and filed the Detroit Suburban Library Roundtable survey and the Annual
Report/State Aid Application. Financial, collection, service, and staffing data from 2019
was used to complete both reports. A HUGE thanks the Shannon Powers, Scott
Rakestraw, and Terri Lancaster. I pestered them constantly for data, and they were
always gracious and helpful.

As an FYI, completion of the 17-part, nine-page Annual Report/State Aid Application
resulted in more than $12,000 in income last year.



Strategic Plan 2020-22 Update on December 2020
Initiative 2.4 Increase browsability of collections to make Library more user-friendly
= Librarians added new “browse” page to CDL website.
¢ Librarians began testing book subscription service.
» Preparation of Binge Boxes begins (the Boxes went live at beginning of this
month}.

Initiative 3.3 Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy

» Online tutorial distributed via social media and eNews for Syndetics Unbound
Card Catalog improvement to see similar reads and reading levels for youth
books.

o Shared online tutorial for Brainfuse HelpNow as a remote learning tool for our
community.

o Shared Brittanica Schools info via weekly eNEws as supplement for remote
learning.



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
December 2020

Facility update
All annual maintenance has been completed. Cook’s Plumbing repaired a leak in the
backflow system; Schindler did the quarterly elevator inspection/service.

Continuing Ed/meetings/projects
Salary survey- MML still waiting for responses from comp libraries but | expect to hear
from them before the end of January.

| attended a webinar from BDBC of Michigan regarding the status of the vaccine roll-out
and what to expect once vaccinated. Also joined Lori and Jan Carr to discuss the Friends’
book sales and how we might facilitate some form of sales until we can fully open again.

coviD

As we camplete our 10th month living with COVID in our midst, we are glad to report no
staff infections. We continue to closely monitor CDC, MDHHS, and WCHD alerts and
updates, and encourage staff to stay vigilant as we all grow tired of the tedium and
isolation of this pandemic. So far, so good!

Management staff continue to staff a table at the front door to monitor access to the
lobby for material pick-up and have had no major issues to date. We do have a few
regular patrons that prefer not to wear masks so their materials are placed on the bench
out front and they pick them up after staff has moved back into the building.

Staffing/HR

Two new circulation assistants have been trained and are now working regular shifts. |
have been impressed by both of them and commend the hiring committee for making
great choices. One of the unexpected benefits of training circ staff during the pandemic
is the lack of interruption by the public as they learn the ropes.

Health insurance and building and liability insurance renewals were also completed this
month. We still have not been able to reinstitute the small group purchase options for
health insurance we had in 2019 but our broker tells us that may happen mid-2021.
Prices were quite a bit lower with those plans so we are hopeful that they will be
available again soon.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: December 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

December is usually a quieter month for programming at the library, but this year we worked hard to
continue to provide engaging virtual and take home activities for the community. 25 programs and
outreach events were offered, reaching 952 patrons. Below are a few highlights.

e The early literacy program 1000 Books Before Kindergarten launched. Designed to help improve
Pre-K reading skills in a fun way, 1000 Books Before Kindergarten rewards kids and families for
their reading efforts with a fun-to-use online log, and milestone prizes. This initiative was led by
Jessica Zubik.

e Teen and Tween programs excelled this month. Stacey Comfort’s Virtual That Thursday Thing had
record attendance one week, with 17 teens signing in for crafting fun. And the Tween and Teen
Holiday Gift Making program engaged 45 kids.

e Edith Donnell hosted 5 successful storytimes this month, with themes ranging from snowy fun,
to Hannukah, to Christmas and New Year.

e Laura Brown's MakerChelsea Holiday Tin making kits were a huge hit for adults, and the all ages
Cookie Decorating kits and contest organized by Gabrielie Hopkins were widely popular.

Date [Event Attendance (Live)|Attendance
{Recorded)
Adult Programming (Programs 4, Attendees 436)
12/2 Reading Glasses Baok Club 4
12/1 [MakerChelsea: Holiday Tin Centerpieces Kit 54
12/5 Purple Rose Theater Concert Reading 357
12/22 Chelsea Historical Festivities 21
Early Literacy {Programs 6, Attendees 176)
12/2,12/9,12/16, |Live Storytime 8,6,9,7,6 14, 18, 22, 42, 18
12/23,12/30
12/10 Dance Along Sing Along 26
Youth Programming {Programs 5, Attendees 64 )
12/8,12/22 Book Talk Tuesdays 31, 7
12/7,12/21 Zoom 3-5 Hangout 7,4
12/11 Minecraft Meetup 15

Teen Programming (Programs 6, Attendees 171)

12/3, 12/17 Virtual That Thursday Thing 10, 17 20, 19 (kits)
12/15 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 8
12/5 Tween and Teen Gift Making Kits 45
12/12 Tween and Teen Gift Making Demo 22 17
12/16 Teen Self Care Kits 30
General Programming (Programs 2, Attendees 89)
12/10 Cookie Decorating Kits 60
12/11-18 Cookie Decorating Challenge 29




Information Services Report: December 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Outreach/Awareness (Programs 2, Attendees 16)

12/17

Virtual Storytime ECC 5

12/10

Silver Maples Book Club 10

Program Planning/Professional Development
¢ The Spring Newsletter was submitted this month, including dozens of virtual and take home

events for the community while we wait for the COVID-19 vaccine to be distributed and
gatherings to become safe once more.

AIC planning continued as youth librarians ordered books for the schools, finalized contract
details, and communicated with teachers and principals to coordinate the virtual event.

Laura Brown attended the TLN Adult Performer’s Showcase which highlights excellent adult
program presenters for libraries.

In December, youth librarian Jessica Zubik and | attended the Library of Michigan Early Literacy
Webinar highlighting the state’s Ready to Read program. In addition to providing an overview of
early literacy education fundamentals, this workshop aimed to arm librarians with information
literacy tools for their own programs, and for instructing parents, local daycare centers, and
other community members to help make early literacy education accessible to all children in cur
community. Jessica actively participated in all three sessions, and left with a sense of how to
implement early literacy training programs for the future.

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries

Services Dec. 2020
Reference Questions 447
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 5
Collection Monthly Unique Users Monthly Checkouts/Borrows
Hoopla 170 883
Overdrive/Libby 562 2898
CDL Print/Media Collections 835 5673




Technology Department News

December 2020

By Scott Rakestraw, Head of Technology o@‘él E}éo

(<

Notable News& Events
~ Biomes, Creepers and Enderman. Oh my!

Minecraft has been very popular for years. Since the players could not come to us, we upped our game by a
considerable measure and brought the game to their
homes.

[y v Ty

Youth Librarian Edith Donnell and CyberLibrarian Matt
Jensen collaborated to revamp our Minecraft world and
now families can join us for regular gaming sessions
from home.

Matt and Edith revamped the rules and the “Player List”,
created tips sheets to help families get online and the
whole group worked together to build, plunder and explore
a host of new structures and adventures for our new
Minecraft world “Stronghold” Matt and friends built a
N . landing zone complete with tools, tips and supplies and a

2 . W, Py | Bl sccret waterfall elevator to enter the creative world. Edith
T -28cMCE sade “jsisnan  kept the group engaged and happy with regular email
updates, monitored sessions and held a steady hand on the rules. Together, our team kept grief to a bare minimum and
created and exciting virtual world helping everyone overcome the isolation blues.

Project/Task List

2020 Accomplishments
*  Prepared the Ingenuity Engine room to open in April.
Repurposed hardware & trained staff developing the ability to work remote.
* Re-deployed existing hardware to for public services including: WiFi access and loaner laptops.
* Supported new outreach efforts including video production and editing.
» Modemized server farm from bare metal to virtual platform.
* Modemized backup system utilizing cloud services to provide better emergency preparedness.
* Doubled real-time, on-site storage capacity.
» Hired Matt Jensen, an outstanding “Cyber Navigator”.
» Reorganized internal systems for more efficient time and human resource management.

A Look Ahead...
The New Year delivers the promise of a fresh start and CDL Technology is ready to lead the charge.
Coming in 2021: staff terminal upgrades, enhanced Wi-Fi services and maybe a whole new approach to
community engagement in the digital age. On the long term horizon are conversations about our
infrastructure needs both in and outside of the data closets.

~ Scott Radwstraw




2020 Q4 Statistics

Technology Department News -Page 2

DATA SERVICES Q€T NOV DEC
36491.5  Hotspots: Total GB Used 2034.52 2667.64 3044.18
96.4 -- Lima Township {GB) 7.42 8.35 11.33
198.3 — Sylvan Township (GB) 19.22 21.69 24.86
14485.5 -- Mobile Beacon {GB) 758.5 588.33 1035.8
21711.4 — Library Circulating Hotspots (GB) 1249.38 1649.27 1568.19
263.0 Hotspot Devices Circulated 20 19 21
2083.0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 0 0 0
6611.0 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 362 391 299
DIGITAL SERVI | ocr Nov DEC
75102 Website Sessions 6139 3249 5429
38232 Website Users 2405 2613 2741
16997 AUDIO Downloads Total 1354 1307 1415
13228 — Audio: Overdrive 1002 909 971
3769 — Audio: Hoopla 352 398 444
1798 VIDEO Downloads Total 205 229 i89
51 - Video: Overdrive (streaming only) o (1] 2
1747 -- Video: Hoopla 205 229 187
26557 EBook Downloads Total 1771 1870 2172
24435 - efBaok: Overdrive 1603 1690 1925
2122 -- eBook: Hoopla 168 180 247
45352 TOTAL Downloads 3330 3406 3776
2020 Annual Statistics
DATA SERCES ! ™ [T AR a7 ™ I ™ A =E oox v D
364915 Hotspohy: Total GB Used | 11128 2.0 Z7B15 49221 39118 3756.1 33854 24554 33594 203852 66754 o4
95.4 = L Fowrchip [GB) a8l o857 26 A NA 1052 .13 213 124 742 a35 1L33
1983 - Syhvon Foweeip (GB) 228 1009 103 NA NA 2398 2454 3249 7 122 21.69 2488
144855 = Miabie feocron (GB) SER 45 1469.18 1127.47 313489 125128 8788 820.9 95037 12745 758.5 982.13 o308
HMNLA = Ubwrary Circulating Motipots [GB) 410.4 15089 1636.1 1787148 272833 2740.78 2513.49 1463.4 2043.8 1249.38 164927 196819
283.0 Hotspat Devices Circulated 13 3 ] [} ] 1 -] m 33 0 19 n
204).0 Puhfic Internel - Computer Sessions B61 ' 921 m ] /] 0 1] 4] [1] n 1]
66110 Public Internet - Wiretess Logins va | um 934 M | m 37 a5 38 a0z ] 362 391 294
RSGTEAL SERVICES ™ m [ =) pasr LN [T Al s | oo MOV &
5102 Webnite Sesslons BE3G 8407 3524 3341 TI85 m 5678 [ | 6139 3149 5428
w2 Website Users 4704 4394 4995 041 185% 31591 aar 2943 Fich 8 2805 %13 2741
16997 AUDID Downloadds Total 1352 1248 1281 1475 1810 1537 157 1488 1403 ] 1354 1307 1415
13228 = Aanclics: Overdrive 1182 J098 1078 1118 iI 1206 1205 1200 1166 1096 | 1002 209 s
ry ] Auntlo: Hoopla 1 152 203 357 | 404 332 2r 322 3or 52 394 444
179 VIDED Downloads Total n ;s & e | 1 118 m m s | s m 129
st — Video: Overchive (streoming o] I 0 ¢ o i e r o 4 2 i | 0 0 2z
1747 = Vhdees Hoopka 3 35 61 131 | 92 184 213 1909 1re 265 229 s’
26557 EBook Downlosds Total 191 1425 1981 3 2925 P ) 542 2482 529 |1 1 1 nn
28405 = thook: Overdrive: 1423 1363 1839 2616 2638 23158 2354 2312 231% | 1603 1690 1925
2122 - ook Hoophs A 63 102 206 290 229 188 1r 210 168 180 247
45152 TOTAL Dowmnbousds 2881 709 3287 4436 4850 4309 4282 4174 4112 3330 3406 IT6




Marketing Board Report (Dec. 1-31, 2020):

During December 2020, the Marketing department promoted the winter newsletter
programs while finalizing and preparing for the programs and events featured in
the spring newsletter. Monitoring the front door of the library continued, allowing
the library to put books and other library items in peoples’ hands while ensuring
visitors wore masks. With the help of my husband, Linda Ballard, and Stacey
Comfort, the library entrance was decorated with holiday lights, swag, and new
messages in vinyl on the grey walls in the lobby to greet patrons as they visited the
building to pick up their items.

Digital and print advertising was used to promote programs throughout December,
featured in the Chelsea Update and the Chelsea Guardian. The ongoing early
literacy program called 1,000 Books was promoted in community publications, on
the website, and in digital channels. The county-wide reading program, Washtenaw
Reads, marketing assets were created for future promotions and scheduied
utilizing digital advertising, print advertising, social media, and banners. A pop-up
event called “Building Snow People” was introduced in the printed newsletter but
kicked off at the beginning of the first significant snowfall at the end of the month.
Pictures were shared on the library's social media channels, and people throughout
the community joined in the fun.

Although the cookbook giveaway brought smiles to the people that participated,
the library event it was promoting was postponed to a later date in 2021, when the
musicians could perform together safely.

The Friend of the Year, Jean Vargas, was photographed, and promotions in her
honor were scheduled and implemented. Her photo and bicgraphy were added to
the website and to the Spring Newsletter.

With a look toward springtime, the programming information received from the
staff was reviewed, organized, prepared, and packaged for the 12-page layout of
the spring newsletter, and it was submitted to the graphic designer.



Marketing Assistant Board Report (Dec. 1-31, 2020):

December brought a variety of library communications regarding hours, public
health, and of course library events and resources.

Website;
e Added St Joseph Mercy COVID-19 vaccine information to COVID-19 page

Social Media:

e Created event page for CDL cookie decorating contest. This contest was very
well received in the community with over 50 entries and cute smiles like this:

E-newsletters:

e Used December eNews to clearly convey updated hours and holiday closings.
e Planned content for 2021 eNews schedule.

Miscellaneous

e Coordinated with Shannon and Elaine to distribute press release and social
media event for snow person contest in partnership with local Cub Scout
Pack 455.

e Wrote technology, Memorial Day, and Friends articles for Spring Newsletter.,

o Created Word Search for Spring Newsletter.

e Coordinated with Catherine, Shannon, and Elaine to create press release and
marketing plan for 2021 Washtenaw Read



Circulation Supervisor’'s Report
DECEMBER 2020

e C(Circulation — 13,678 in December;

® Patron Count-3,819 for December;

¢ Circulation by township- for December:
o Dexter = 12% of total transactions
Lima = 10% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 38% of transactions

0O 0 0 0

e December Circulation: 76% were items from Chelsea and 24% were inter-loaned items.
e Overdrive = 2898 in DECEMBER; RBDigital = 511 in DECEMBER; Hoopla = 883 in DECEMBER.

e Registrations for DECEMBER- 16 new cards; 6877 total card holders
*Dexter = 874 cards; Lima = 794 cards; Lyndon = 970 cards
*Sylvan = 1167 cards; Chelsea = 2490 cards; Nonresident = 582 cards

December Notes:
e Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom
o Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on December 10 via Zoom.
e Worked my DS shift at the front door monitoring patrons coming in for hold pickups.
e We had 16 new cards in December by online registration.
s We received 156 tubs from TLN in December, with 8 being the daily average.
¢ We had two anniversaries in December, library aide Mary Tobin celebrated her 7" year and library
aide Jennie Medeiros celebrated her 15t year at CDL.

e We hired two new staff member, please welcome Jordan Battaglia & Christin Bieber who will fill
the open library assistant | positions.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



00ri oroe _ﬂmwm j
roe 952 £88
rLil 29¢ L8
9% 8/e 8LL
8rL Sre 069
09i £8e 69
9ri 4214 e
tel toe vos
62 i9¢ 980}
174 cle 6.6
44 182 605
8e gee Glt
Ev $9 YEE
jgLoz 6L0C 0202

{sa|now'asnwsyooqoipne 's}00q-a)
8107 ejdooy

suoyo2)}oo ysodap g (ENBIQGY ‘G0 ePNIAUl g SN0 ISN] JOU IND PaINI IO 'pemaual ‘peblayd s|euelell [|e Juasaidal sainby esey ).

-Bunpiom 3,Us1 Y082 §|as 100} puz 8y,

‘aujuo sucp aie 2|docH 3 [eIbiagy ‘eAupIaA0
‘SINONIBYD [BNJO. L0 PSSEY SI SiL|

%0

sy

195414

OO0 0O0COQO
OO0 OO0OCO

€l

%8

it

%01

62

(=R = B = B = Y o B o Y e Y e i o

YIN
999}
H9ET

%

SINONYD Aeq ied

sheq

A|uo s3no-3a8yD PYINS

ol

ozoz

9961
431 %4
FAR"TA
veve
Lice
arie
998¢
1602
1561
€852
St6l
(1AL
S{eloL
6i02

SLieZ | pibsz | 220sg]] ®oL  |£692 L8kt |g259  lEjoy eL0'bL |

8ciz |9/4z 9682 s8Q 123 69Z |31§ 28Q L06'2L

2202 |l522 |66ST AON 9% iy |9v9 | AoN 6p'TL

Lp0Z |Z¥EZ |5092 120 861 60F [2¥Z | PO Z6l'el

LLoz |kErZ 6962 ydesg 26t 60 |Z¥8 ydog 1089°12

066% |68PZ |ZBYE Bny 261 1Zv |68S Bny ISLLL

PE0C |Z1SZ |09SE Anp vl g0t |SSP Anp 159'0L

8061 |L02Z |bosE eunp Siz 19 |S¥S aunp 998'04

£181 |02Z |9v8E Aew 0L sve |zze | Aen 990'0L

150z |02ig |pose Judy 01 vot |ebp udy 99002

890z |9122 |2Z6BZ fep 162 G8¢ |l0% Jew £15'04

9694 |62LZ |esvZ qe4 44 lZe |e¥S qagj #59'69

288L |8¥ZZ |6092 uer 081 Loy |292 uer | 21504

gi0Z | 6102 _ozoz gioz__| 6102 Ilmumi

(2)snut 9 s)00q o|pne ‘s)o0q-3) (seujzeBew-a BjqepeojuMop) SwIay peppy 0zZ0Z
0202 241D 8AUPISAD | 0Z02Z 2419 1enbia gy _ 2oL Sway)

Aseiqi 18 vES|OYD

*SIN0YD UDRIS||0D INL ‘psiepdn usaq aaey siequnu pepyBiybiH

%6¥~  Hsodep B ‘gy ® 4O Yim "ou) % Bay
_6ir'EZ 06641 | |Bayyup
L10E0L8Z L BRI e ) kgl I=oL

%ZE- 10102 g.9€1L g L 0te g6¢ FANA [AAS 44 ‘0eqg
%0t 881 celEl L 219 SILE (¥ 152 B86¢C [X:14 "AON
%9¢E- 229z¢ B6StY1L Ll Sol oee £ee ¢0¢ bGe 2oe 120
%St~ 10412 GEoZL 62 £9l Soe vie L2 66¢ See 1deg
%St (§:48:2/ EGLEL e syt | vov g6¢ T4 glE FAZN snbiny
%2S- 98192 EbLZ1 12 cel 0o0e 162 852 112 98¢ Anr
%02~  1TEST ci9. 0 T {1 8l zZat I8l 88c aunr
%001~ 218822 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aew
%001  PBEZT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 idy
%ES-  pSsre L2091 80 v2L | 60T SS9 968 528 8L yaen|
Yolb- 144444 o0v0ze [A1% 695 829 Liv 119 kL | 614 ‘qed4
%CL- EBYOC SEEEZ 65 6559 G69 £92 ¥Be ¢69__ | __6k9 ‘uer

‘A% 6i02 jejol ‘ung es ‘W4 'sinyy  papM sen) Cuop
__ozoz uone|nog Ateg ebesany
"0202/51/9 episqIn) Joj peuedosy 0Z/0Z/€ PRS0 1AD ..
020z




"S# PEGJUMOp Ppe 0] UMop¥ealq ey} 186 o).

ABm ou s) 3Jay) 'S4 1N0YI3YD |2njoe ol B5ayY |
%001 1289 | E269 | 2OEB | Ziv@ | 6896 | ¥9.6 | 2E46 | k96 | L6B6 | 0086 | £1001 s|ejo)
%t 91z (R ¥ ¥al Z6l 28i 1:]) 154 i) ¢Sl 9iz F2E 62€ Jallo
%0 £ (¥4 [44 9t £ g 82 62 9z Si ysseln
%2 621 44 z52 892 62 gee | 2se 8rE | 9EC | S9E Ly g2t oopelem
%2 LLL SOl vol 141} 204 oL | 8il gct | 8L LEt 6ri 061 | uoleyg
% L ] 0 L 0 l 9 { 9 | 9 J] 8i g5 wopaard
Z85 295 | 609 GG 6zo | 559 6#9 0F9 EbL 206 096 sayuoN
%8BS
1342AND %001 %el  vyeY %At 6622 06p2 8/vz | 900€ | orOE | 295€ | 2456 | 8£SE | 60PE | GBEE | SGLE | PBIE | 184DAND
uealfs %001 %6S ££82 %8l  60LL 9Lt 261y | o9zbl | 2ier | iv9r | 2991 | 2991 | €691 | 9821 | 008: @ 228i | uealAg
uopufT %001 %LG  02LZ %kl €28 0.6 co0i | sszL | 2oeL | zzsr | srer | 6ESL | 8esL | 6464 | £95L | €94 | uopukq
BWIT %P5 %65 606} %0L Q6 v6L Zog | 596 966 | 60LL | 60LL | EELL | 95LL | #ILL | 69LL | QL4 ewp
Jexaq Y%z %ib 092 %ZL 669 vi8 ve8 | LOLL | 2ZBO: | oOgzi | Sezt | bi2k | 9024 | 2221 | Z64) | BSZL | Jowxeq
01051 ¥0'e s6z9 | t9e9 | £62¢ | Je8 | #906 | 6016 | €806 | 2006 | J#i6 ! 8688 | ELL6 1Sl
dod Amuz jo %, 3siBey  -dod suell 0Z-deg | 0Z0Z 610z | gLoz | s1oz | ooz | Grog | pi0OZ | E10Z | 2i0Z | ii02 | 0L02
dod  plLOZ9®Q
0% 902K3S A
101 % sues| SJ9p|OH pJed) _.Eo.m.mhm
“1@2 e BujwweiBoid Joopyno sepndujjuncdloopielol  bs | ey | ot | sy | est 69¢ | s|ejo L
g10z Juenuep uo aaly Juem Jajunod e|doad Juawaoce|day ] .
aseasou| % ‘Bay| | € z z 8 189 9 | L | 0O 0 5l {sequadsg
E0L¥ efesane Alyjeop| ¢ 0 FA £ L 6£89 L 1 0 | o 0 L |sequaroN
1ev'08 leoy] 2 [4 £ 4 g 2Z89 (¥4 0 0 l ¥l 1aqojoQ
618'E x4 £t 161 11 113 88l iS1 g € [4 ! L 2L | 9Z69 12 0 Z L vz lequaldeg
£6V'E 8z iSL 29l 0t oL g9l 9tlL Nl € € 4 4 €L | lo69 ¥z 0 0 I €2 | Isnbny
£09't 3 Lot EvL (44} Evt orl 241 Rile] I € £ 5 1L | o889 sz L | o z e | Ainp
sz’ ve otlL 5E1L 174! 0L 194 LSt deg| L 0 £ I GL | 2969 0z 0 0 0 0z aunp
zez'y 9t 8oL 991 62t 6¥L £t iyl isnbny] g z 4 £ £ 9r69 14 0 0 0 [ Aew
1aL'y 62 801 951 SEl 651 21 L1 Anel o l I L 0L | 9£69 11 0 0 R 1 judy
801L'Z 0 5oL 8.1 6LL zLL cal Zvl sunp| g 9 £ 5 €L | 8Le9 Ly L 0 v 98 | Uoep
- 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 few] €1 6 g 8 €z | os89 oL | L ol a5 Aenige
& 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 udy] 91 Zl g Zl g9z | 8169 18 0 0 L 174 Alenuer
0iL2'0 e r4R4 265 0iv ¥2r 005 @ GIS | yosew [ejol  yjuow |
GLLEL  E82 2or gLy Fdad S0y ¥0S SES ‘gad ueajds uopud] ewy | xeq | |8yD puRID  [BJOL | JGYIQ | |OOYIS SBHUON IOMISIA
GEZ'ZTL  vZe Liv azv 61V 8Lt Lip zav ‘uer Aedpjuny Agq |
leyol  'ung es g.F| SIY)l | Cpapy 'senL  TUoOR suopiesysifay maN 020z uonensifay maN Appuop
0zZ0z WNne?) Jooq Ajleq abeleay Aseuq)n 32)081() BRSOy D




_ege't gl18e _£00°Zy =01 Apesy : Y%y %8B %G, ‘Bay Rpesy
vve 8e8'L 296'C Jaquadaq % %0€E %99 lequiadeq
r4:]! 0S8’} z8z'e JaqueAoN %E %SE %29 JoquIBAON
£Le 822'C £88'c JagqoQ %S %SE %09 1eqo)20
£82 580'2 PEQ'E Jaqueydeg %S %EE %29 lequie)deg
262 zl8'L 888'c Isnbiny %S %ZE %E9 )snbny
182 206'L Ze8'e Anp %S %1€ %b9 Anp
Zrl ové ISt'L aunp %9 %.E %LS sung

0 0 0 few %0 %0 %0 fey

0 0 0 judy %0 %0 %0 udy
Liv Gz8'e L¥0'S yosepw %S %Ly %S yaley
995 Zre's Lip'8 Aienigoy %t %LE %65 fenigag
£8S LEB'S BLY'6 Aenuep %l %4E %65 Kienuep
uaaj yinoA Hnpy usay ynoA Inpy
snojoeyy [ejoy) - EmEtmn_mm Aq uopeinaln 0Z0z abejuesied - EoEtunm@ Aq uonenan 0ZozZ

G# i £# 2 L#

. 482 vL0'L L06°C 958 /682t Bay yun

R yv'e gealys %6Z L'y %bS  l9%10b  ¥BZBEL  sieol

€10l 109'9 %b2 Zre'e %9. '9EE°0L 8.9'clL "0aQ
160°L £80'C %0E 6.6'C %0. £rL'6 Zel'sl "AON
sze'l 1S8'c %EE 084'y %29 669'6 BSt'PL 190
660'L /66'9 %6€ 004V %9 Gee'L GEO'CL ‘ydesg
Sv0'L 2se'L %SGt ¥88'S %G5S 60€'L g6L'cl 1snbny
688 v29'L %S LLL'S %SG 996'0 INZHA Anp
66 6£6'0 %E9 048'Y %LE 208'e 1229'L aunp
0 0 0 0 0 fey
0 0 0 0 0 ludy
695 €TL'LL %82 ovS'y %2L Lop'LL 200'9L yasey
¥90'| L16'vL %02 9ty %08 p8S'LL 0r0'22 ‘go4
2 TA S $6.'G1 %61 £05't %18 ZE8'8L SEE'ET "uer
—— oz oz
SoMEQU  UlBdOYMAUE .. e peoud eygje peasp [PU9® QO DU | @ @O :ouj
18ujo paalid pamauai SLa)l s8yjo o\ Swiay| JBYI0 g vas leyo e _.vwo.__o [eys e _m.u...:_u
swa)| (8yo {pabieyo ’ : PYJ o % swey [0 Swey Iy
swa |8y
0202

0202 UoneINdIY Wiy










ajreq

§I0L qns

A1eja1dag pieog ‘ue)) " soluef

JUIWMOPUT (D) Y} PIEAL0) MO[3] SHONBUOP IY) IZPIMOWMIY

‘393pnq (707 Y} Ul APBII[E 218 JEY) MO[Iq SUCHRUOP ) ISPIMOWYDY

‘Bunoowr ayj 18 popraoid aq [jim pue paiedard Fuiaq sg oul 4

00°00S°1S$ ‘1830 L qn§

00°000°1$ 001°086 0C1'vLY
00°005% 001°086 0Z1'¥LY
JUI'] osuadXy - ouy] awoou]

PARLIISIY wondNI0) 006°786
pajaLnsay ende) 006'086
pa3aLsay Juawdinby 006°L96
P2)21.1353Y Sununueadord 006°88
Pa3a1a)say [euonowodd 006088

pajeudisa-uoN aouny uuy of 2 Aren
pajeudisag-uonN uimpeqd peuo(

J98png AJd 0Z0Z 24} 03 sadueyd pus suopBuUCp Jaquuiada( 1daddy

wjorg preogd ‘17T ‘61 Atenuef

199YS

Joy] pleogq Aleaqi]

$29)SNI Y JO pleog]

Areiqr joLnsiq easpyd

[# W) UONIY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2021 Meeting

Budget Carryovers for 2020/21

Background:
Discussion on these budget carryovers was initiated in December. As was pointed out then, the

carryovers have changed slightly, as the initial projections were just that.

Action:
The Board approves the carryovers from 2020 to the 2021 budget.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date



i



95E3I5U1 }S0D MIYS-], SEF 088 1s9j8u0g SEP'088 I59§8u0g 000°1%

€7P°088  Jurpedy Jounung €2b'088  Suipeay Jownung 006$
1T4°088 OWOld UL/ UsDH 12’088 OUIoIJ U /APA UID 009%
TIv'088 MTN TI¥'088 MTIN 00S$
117088  owoldlnpy uaD 114’088  owold )npy Uan 00£$
S9SE2I0UT 938150 0S£'088 adeisod osiA 0S£°088 o8e)s04 "SI 00Z$
Areuone)g/spres L1e1qr] 0b£'088  Aleuone)g/pajulig ObE088  Ateuonejg/pajuld 00£'S$
sa|qe ], Jo 153/ deuB1s AqqoT 0TE'088 sof|ddng astjq 0Z£'088 sarjddng -ostjy 00S$
sAemeanld Aoang/siouueg 11€°088 sHqQuyxg 11£°088 G| 00S$
sheldsiq 01€088 sAerdsiqq 01£'088 skerdsiq 00S$
sagueyp [eisod/Ayderdoroyy 0+2'088 1o3[sMmaN 0bT 088 1RISMIN 00Z°1$
fod [e1ads a[qissoq 0T1°088  TuISIIDADY “OSIN 0CT'088  suonedijqnd -asIA 00¥$
fod erads aqissod 0TI'088  TUISIIGAPY "ISIA 012'088 yodayf [enuuy 005$
$3SB3IOUI 1500 PY 0TI'088  SUISILIGADY "OSI 0Z1'088  SulsIIaApy OSIN 00€$
Jawsde|dar rojow NAH 00T'SLS aoueuajutey "de) 010°€08 U0 suvLUIBN 000°LS
Justiasueyus ssedsiayey 01€°L96 soedsiadepN 00S°€08 wsAg auoy 000°1$
300] Joop HS/WasAS QO] SLE'E08  SI00(] dIUOI0A[Y CLE'E08  S100( diu0Nod|g 00S$
"dinbg Fuigy nedsy 0bE €08 jawdinbg AY 0bE €08 uswdinbg AV 000°I$
apeiddn sAsejo]y 007'SL6  @dueuduiR)y “de) 02T €08 sjonuo) DVAH 000°0C$
uona[dwod AoAing Arefes 6L0°108 uejd o1dajeng 6L0°108 ue[d o1dajens 008°'11$
sjuswaAoidw] a)sqI M 1L0°108 ug1sa(] asqIM 1L0°108 uBIsa(] ANSGOM obLS
sjuswoaoxdutl a)1sqam 0L0°'108 vadg dwop 0L0°'108 oadg dwop 00Z°€$
sansst paje[al-qIAQD 010°108 Aawiony 010°108 Aawony 000°C$
asealou] 1500 pardadxy 0TS'LTL Fumueajy/sdng 0ZS'LTL Gupuespy/sdng 006%$
uoseay aulg oL aur] wolg junoury

:5198pnq [Z/070T 24} 03 syuaunsnipe 109pnq Suimoijo] ayy saacidde preog ay) jey [, ‘punoISNIBg
1Z0Z 03 0707 W01} s13A041180) 198png

Bunpapy preog 70T ‘61 Atenuef

199Y§ o8] paeoy Aleaqr]

§29)58N ], 10 pleoyg
Areiqry 1oLsI( BIS[PYD

BZ# WI)[ UonOY



ae( A1ejar0ag pieog ‘u1e)) T uef

00°06L°9T1S :[e10],

suonoafold 1707 Adoueyy 011786 sqng/poid dluondaly 0Z8°786 IUIWIdUBRYUT YINOA 009%
suonaafold 1zog Adouey 01+°'786 sqng/poid dwond2g 018°786 IuswdURYUT JNPY 00t$
suopaaford 1Zoz Adouey] 01$°T86 sqng/poid atuonsalg 09L°786 WL UsaIApnCK 000°s$
suonsfoid 170z Adouey] 01+°C86 SqS/poid SIuondq 01LT86  uud ad1eT)npy 00S$
suondafo1d 1707 Adouey 01+'T86 SqnS/poid dluonsaly 0v9°786 Wi prepuels [pYD 000°1$
suondalord 170z Adouey] 01+°786 sqng/poid 21uondd|g 01S°786 Alasaid 'ISIH [e207] 009°1$
sajepd()/a8eudlg 0£¥'T86 [euonIpeI]-UON 0EP'786 [BUOLIPE1] -UON 000°1$
juadsun 2y suopeuop e 001°086 ‘dinbg 2 ‘winyg 001°086 ‘dinbg 29 ‘win,{ 008°0%
0€€'L96  -dmmbg dwop-uoN 0€€’L96  dmbg dwo)-uoN 00€°‘1$
0ZE'L96 samuwin{ 07€'L96 aImuIn,j 00S°T$
01€°L96 soedsiayey 01€°L96 soedsiaely 000%$
091°L96 Fuipuar sppury 091°L96 Suipuay ajpury] 00813
soualeq 0€1°L96 sj0dsjoH 14im 0€1'L96 sjodsiof 1iim 00Z°1$
007's88  sayddng aajunjop 007's88  seiddng 1osjunjop 009%
001°688  weI3o1d 199JunjoA 001°'688  weidold J2a)unjoA 007 18
uoneuop spustiy juadsun OL6'P88  1S9Y-S9Y Ul ISIUY 0L6'F88  '159Y-S9Y Ul ISIMY 000°1$
SIapulguIal Uoneuo( 796't88 PaOLISNY-VIN 796'188 PRIoMsY-VIN 88T°1%
109'+88 suresgoid yoa L, 109'+88 sweidold Yoo, 00L$
01S'+88  20UIPISIY UL ISINY 01S'#88  2oUIPISAY UI ISIUY 000°s$
TIv' 88 1y ay) ui d1snjy 1 +88 Iy oY) ul dIsnjA] 006'c$
11+'+88 1s9j3uos 11¥v88 1s9j3u0g 000°c$
610¢ $ 9sInquuial pury juein £66°¥88 JUeID) 159y “Foid PA £56%88 LD 153y “SoId PA 00S°1%
TTTP88  sweiBoid WA usan CT 8y sweiSold X usnH 00S$
91T'¥88 "0adg peay Jowung 917188 ‘dadg peay Jownung 000°€$
9Z1°¥88 ‘8014 )NpY UaD 9Z1'v88 "do1d Jnpy uaD 008$
00€°P88  ISIT QAN 1D €T1'188 "0S1T A0 DSO 091$
611988  SIUdAF INPY UID 611'¥88  SWSAF NPV UD 00S$
1257088 ugisa( owydeln 125°088 ugisa(q onyden 00T°1$
uoﬁ&o.u .-u::mn_ 2PIS 158 OM 17088 .—uemomto:cmm\:m IS c 1< .wa mvum?-um _uum«_._o.gm oo—F 1 m
apex3dn ajisqam 1L0°108 ug1sad/ANSgI M £7H'088 oD 1ensia 009°1$

#7088 S90INO0SIY/AIIG UAD) 1#P°088 S39IN0SIY/AIDS UID) 000°1$



Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2021 Meeting

2020 Budget Adjustment

Background:
The library needs to move money into the Cap Reserve Fund for the 2020, so that the correct $

amount is present.

$22,400- amount we need to transfer from operating funds into the Cap. Maint. fund per our
master maintenance schedule.

$10,000- amount we budgeted to spend from our Cap. Maint. budget line.

512,400 - difference that actually goes into the Cap. Maint. fund after "below the line"
adjustment is made. The accounting software does this for us.

For some reason, I took it upon myself to make the adjustment in the budget (so entered $12,400
as the amount to go into the Cap. Maint. fund instead of $22,400), so when the numbers were
entered into the accounting software, the software did what it was supposed to do and entered the
difference between $12,400 and $10,000, or $2,400, when it should have been the difference
shown above, or $12,400.

So a $10,000 adjustment needs to be made to the budget for it to be correct.

Action:
The Board approves the 2020 budget adjustment to fix the Cap. Maint. fund budget line.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 19, 2021 Meeting

DDA/TIFA

Background:

Ongoing discussion to consider the one-year continuation of expired tax capture by DDA.
Following December’s Discussion, the DDA/City was asked to write a one-year letter of
agreement.






CAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF CHELSEA DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND THE CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the CITY OF CHELSEA DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (the “DDA™), an authority created by the City of Chelsea,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan (the “City™), in accordance with Act 197, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1975, as amended, and the CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY, County of Washtenaw,
State of Michigan (the “Library™).

WHEREAS, the DDA was originally created by the City under the authority of Act 197,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1975, as amended (“Act 197"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 197, the DDA has previously prepared and the City has
approved by ordinance a Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing Plan, as amended by the
DDA and the City (the “Plan”) to halt property value decline, increase property tax valuation,
eliminate causes of property value decline and promote growth within the area in which the DDA
exercises its powers (the “District”); and

WHEREAS, Act 197 has been repealed and recodified pursuant to the Recodified Tax
Increment Financing Act, being Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 2018 (“Act 57”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Plan, the DDA has used and continues to use tax increment
revenues, as defined in Act 57 to provide for the acquisition, construction and financing of certain
public improvements in the development area described in the Plan (the “Development Area”), in
order to promote growth within the District for the benefit of the residents of the City and all taxing
units levying taxes within the Development Area; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to amendments to prior Act 197, certain millages for public library
purposes are exempt from capture under Act 57 unless the library board allows all or a portion of
its taxes levied to be included as tax increment revenues and subject to capture under Act 57 under
the terms of a written agreement; and

WHEREAS, Section 214(4) of Act 57 permits the DDA to enter into agreements with the
taxing jurisdictions in the Development Area to share a portion of the captured assessed value of
the District (the “Captured Assessed Value™); and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of both the DDA and the Library to enter into an agreement
pursuant to Sections 203(3) and Section 214(4) of Act 57 in a manner that does not violate Section
214(1) of Act 57, so that a portion of the Library’s taxes can be included as tax increment revenues
and subject to capture by the DDA and the Captured Assessed Value related thereto can be shared
with the DDA and

WHEREAS, both the DDA and the Library desire to enter into this agreement to provide
for the capture of $15,000 of the Library’s 2020 taxes and the sharing of Captured Assessed Value
related thereto.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises of the parties,
the parties agree hereto as follows:

ARTICLE 1
CAPTURE OF TAXES AND SHARING OF CAPTURED ASSESSED VALUE

1.1  Agreement to Allow Capture of Portion of 2020 Taxes and Share Captured
Assessed Value. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Library hereby agrees

to allow a portion of the Library’s 2020 taxes to be included as tax increment revenues and subject
to capture of $15,000 by the DDA under Act 57 and to share with the DDA the Captured Assessed
Value in an amount equal to $15,000 related to the levy of the Library’s 2020 taxes. Such capture
and sharing shall apply only to the 2020 tax levy.

1.2 Agreement Shall Not Impair Payment of Existing Obligations. The parties agree
that nothing contained in this Agreement shall prevent or impair the DDA from fulfilling its

primary obligation to meet payment requirements on any debt service on any outstanding
obligation or liability of the DDA, or other obligations issued by the City on behalf of the DDA,
payable from tax increment revenues, including maintenance of any debt service reserve funds,
provided that the Library shall not be obligated to contribute any taxes or revenues other than those
identified in paragraph 1.1 to meet any payment requirements of the DDA.

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

2.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between
the parties hereto; all prior agreements between the parties, whether written or oral, are merged
herein and shall be of no force or effect.

2.2 Governing Law. Each and every term, provision and condition of this Agreement
shall be governed and construed in all respects, whether as to matters of validity, capacity,
performance or otherwise, in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

23 Severability. Each term, condition and provision of this Agreement is severable
and if any term, condition or provision shall be determined to be illegal, invalid and/or
unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, this Agreement shall thereafter be read, construed, and
enforced as though such illegal, invalid and/or enforceable term, condition or provision were not
included herein.

24  Captions. All captions or headings preceding the text of separate paragraphs of this
Agreement are solely for reference purposes and shall not affect the meaning, construction,
interpretation or effect of the text.

2.5  Filing of Agreement with City Clerk. Following execution of this Agreement by
all parties, this Agreement shall be filed with the City Clerk of the City.



2.6  Notices. All notices required to be given pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise
desired to be delivered by one party to another, shall be effective only if the same shall be in
writing and shall be either personally served or sent by facsimile, United States mail or air courier
service with postage prepaid, to such party at its address set forth herein to the attention of the
person whose title is set forth below. Any such notice given by mail or air courier shall be deemed
defective upon two days following the date the same shall have been deposited in the US mail or
other air courier service.

If to the DDA:
City of Chelsea Downtown Development Authority
Attn: Secretary
305 S. Main Street, Suite 100
Chelsea, Michigan 48118
Telephone: (734) 475-1771
If to the Library:
Chelsea District Library
Attn: Library Director
221 S. Main Street
Chelsea, Michigan 48118

Telephone: (734) 475-8732

fremainder of page intentionally left blank]



2.7  Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of
the day and year set forth immediately beneath their respective signatures.

CITY OF CHELSEA
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

By

Its

Date of execution:

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

By

Its

Date of execution:

37034738.1/015811.00026

21969.00001:5227166-1



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2021 Board Committees

Approved: December 15, 2020

Governance

Appendix #3

22~-0 =20 @ @ oo
S6E E2| 83£| z£ | £E
EPE OE| SE| SE | EE
EZE DE|SE| 2F | ES
390 ao o o | 20

TJ Helfferich X X

Anne Merkel Chair X

Gary Munce X Chair

Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X

Charlie Taylor X X

Susan Lackey = Chair X

Jan Carr X Chair

Jan L. Carr 12-15-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date







